United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E August 19, 2024

Mr. Michael D. Warner

Cox Operating, L.L.C. - Trustee
PACHUSLKI STANG ZIEHL & JONES LLP
700 Louisiana Street, Suite 4500

Houston, Texas 77002

Dear Mr. Warner:

All leases, which comprise the South Timbalier Block 26, O Sand Reservoir D Unit, Agreement
No. 14-08-0001-16953, were relinquished effective March 15, 2024. The unit consisted of
portions of Lease OCS-G 1361, 1870, and 2620.

As a result of the relinquishment of the leases listed above, the South Timbalier Block 26,

O Sand Reservoir D Unit, terminated effective March 15, 2024. Additionally, by letter

dated February 23, 2023, Cox Operating, L.L.C. (Cox) requested a Suspension of Production
for the O Sand Reservoir D Unit. In light of Cox’s relinquishment of the unit leases, Cox’s
request for a suspension is moot and BSEE has closed it out. If you have any questions, contact
Mr. Imran Vahora at (504) 736-2664 or imran.vahora@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,
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Natasha Bland

Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development



